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Skoglund, Johan <Johan.Skoglund@nyrstar.com> Thu, Apr 10, 2014 at 1:32 AM
To: "sehaloak@nunavut.ca" <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>

Cc: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>, Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca>, "phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca"
<phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "rbarry@nirb.ca" <rbarry@nirb.ca>, "alaudrum@srk.com" <alaudrum@srk.com>, "Patrick Duxbury
(patrick.duxbury@rtassociates.ca)" <patrick.duxbury@rtassociates.ca>

Dear Ms. Ehaloak,

Please find attached a letter related to the NPC conformity determination for renewal of water licence 1AR-NANA0914
(Reclamation and

post-closure monitoring of the Nanisivik Mine).

Kind Regards,

Johan Skoglund

From: Christopher Tickner [mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:49 PM @

To: Skoglund, Johan

Cc: Brian Aglukark

Subject: NPC conformity determination requirements for renewal of water license 1AR-NANAQ0914 (Reclamation and Post-
Closure Monitoring of the Nanisivik Mine Site)

Good afternoon Mr. Skoglund,

RE: NPC conformity determination requirements for renewal of water license 1AR-NANAQ0914 (Reclamation and
Post-Closure Monitoring of the Nanisivik Mine Site)

Sharon Ehaloak has forwarded the attached letter to me for response.

I understand that you are seeking clarification from the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) with regards to its conformity
determination process and, in particular, if proponents are required to secure land use plan conformity determinations directly
from the NPC and, if so, what type of information and/or application forms and guidance are available for assisting proponents
with submissions. Further, you would like to know if information provided in a Nunavut Water Board (NWB) water license
application is generally sufficient for the NPC to carry out its conformity determination process.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1454a8d948751f61&siml=1454a8d948751f61[4/10/2014 8:40:02 AM]


mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca
licensing
Sticky Note
Received April 10, 2014


Nunavut Water Board Mail - NPC conformity determination for renewal of water license 1AR-NANAQ0914

Generally, where a proposed project occurs within an approved NPC Land Use Plan region and requires an authorization or
license, the project proposal is forwarded directly to the NPC by the authorising/licensing agency. Upon receipt, the NPC will
review the project proposal for conformity with the approved land use plan(s) and provide its determination directly to the
authorizing/licensing agency. The proponent will be copied on the NPC’s determination.

The NPC does not have a specific application form and relies on the information submitted to the authorising/licensing agency.
The NPC will contact the proponent directly should additional information be required. In most instances the information
submitted to the authorising/licensing agency is sufficient for the NPC to carry out is conformity determination process.

With regards to the project proposal described in the attached letter, it is worth noting that the NPC issued a positive
conformity determination as part of the original water license application. Another conformity determination will only be
required if the scope of the original project has changed. A determination as to whether the scope of the project has changed
will be made by the NPC upon receipt of the renewal application from the NWB. | would be pleased to discuss what may
constitute a change in scope prior to submission should you require.

In order to expedite the NPC process, i would encourage you to copy Brain Aglukark, Director of Implementation (copied with
this email) and me when he application is submitted to the NWB.

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
Regards,

Christopher

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

ﬁ Letter to NPC (Final 09 04 2014).pdf
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